

KATIE VONDERHAAR

(770)310-1549 • ktvonderhaar@gmail.com
1015 Piedmont Ave, Apt D2, Atlanta, Georgia 30309

SUMMARY OF QUALIFICATIONS

I have an interdisciplinary background in Interior Design, Sustainable Building Consulting and Construction. I am a LEED Accredited Professional and I have experience as the LEED administrator on multiple projects, across multiple rating systems. Additionally, I am proficient with the following software programs: AutoCAD, Microsoft Office Suite, Adobe Photoshop, Adobe Acrobat, and ArcGIS.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Sustainability Consultant, Energy Ace, Inc, Atlanta, Georgia (July 2008 - present)

- Act as Project Manager on 12+ projects at a time, performing LEED administration and consulting, Commissioning Coordination, and Energy Modeling Coordination
- Write reports, narratives and presentations on Green Building features and techniques
- Develop tools and resources for project management and sustainable building
- Act as Client Manager for several major clients to maintain high quality relationships

Technical Kitchen and Bath Designer, Clive Christian, Atlanta, Georgia (July 2007 – May 2008)

- Designed kitchen and other cabinetry layouts based on the Clive Christian line
- Generated appropriately detailed AutoCAD drawings for clients, the factory, and the installer
- Created and managed factory order listings, including delivery coordination
- Meet with prospective clients and gave tours of the showroom

Interior Design Intern, Alex Kravetz Design, London, England (June - July 2006)

- Advised material selections for current projects
- Created specification books and AutoCAD drawings for clients
- Job site visits to meet with clients, gather information and monitor progress
- Managed and updated resource library

EDUCATION

Georgia Institute of Technology, Atlanta, Georgia (January 2008 – December 2009)
Masters of Science in Building Construction and Facility Management, GPA 3.8 / 4.0

The University of Georgia, Athens, Georgia (June 2003 - May 2007)
Bachelor of Science in Family and Consumer Sciences, Furnishings and Interiors Major
Graduated Cum Laude, GPA 3.5 / 4.0
HOPE Scholarship Recipient (June 2003 - May 2007)

PUBLICATIONS AND ASSOCIATIONS

- LEED Accredited Professional (since October 2008)
- Member of the United States Green Building Council (2008-present)
- Provide opinions as an industry expert as part of the Green Biz Intelligence Panel (2009)
- Published an article on the LEED 2009 green building rating system, Reuters News Service (May 2009)
- Energy Efficiency project volunteer for the elderly in the Decatur Community (January 2009)